DESCRIPTIONS FOR THE ARENAC COUNTY POSTCARDS ONLINE IMAGE ALBUM

on the Arenac County Historical Society Website

11 March 2022

<u>Copyright</u> ©2022 by the Arenac County Historical Society (ACHS), 304 E Michigan Ave, Au Gres, Michigan 48703. Phone 989-876-6399. Email: info@arenachistory.org

Indexed by Gaynol Fales.

This index was prepared by the Arenac County Historical Society

The album is titled:

Volume	Year	Album Title
NA	1907-1941	Arenac County Postcards Online Image Album

Format of this index:

Column 1 = Year/date of item; unknown date items appear after known date items

Column 2 = Identity and description of image

Column 3 = filename as it appears on website

Year	Description	Filename
1907	Arenac Co Courthouse. 3-story brick building with cupola. Auto parked by fence, man walking on sidewalk. The county seat was moved to Standish from Omer in 1890. This is the 3rd county courthouse since the Omer one burned and was replaced with what is today (as of 2022) the Ye Olde Courthouse Masonic Hall museum in Omer. Caption reads: "Court House, Standish, Mich." & "K. J. Greenyea."	img-pc-arenac-co- yyyy-co- courthouse.jpg
1941	Pine River Perch Fishing. People & cars lining both sides of the river as far as the eye can see. Captions is "Perch fishing on Pine River, Standish, Mich." Handwriting in upper left: "Reunion July 27, Plan."	img-pc-arenac-co- 1941-pine-river- fishing.jpg